

RE: Communications Products | Fair Hydro Act intro May 10

From: "Berry, James (ENERGY)" <james.berry5@ontario.ca>
To: "Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)" <andrew.teliszewsky@ontario.ca>, "Bossin, Bryan (OPO)" <bryan.bossin@ontario.ca>
Date: Wed, 10 May 2017 23:02:47 -0400
Attachments: NEW BG on Implementing FHP - 2017 05 10 V4 1046 pm.docx (31.77 kB)

For your reference, Bryan, here's the updated BG with the LTEP bullets added. We've shared back with the ministry.

From: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)
Sent: May-10-17 10:36 PM
To: Bossin, Bryan (OPO); Berry, James (ENERGY)
Subject: RE: Communications Products | Fair Hydro Act intro May 10

If that content is vital to you then we can certainly accommodate.

From: Bossin, Bryan (OPO)
Sent: May-10-17 10:34 PM
To: Berry, James (ENERGY)
Cc: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)
Subject: RE: Communications Products | Fair Hydro Act intro May 10

Thanks, James.

These are looking good. I've attached the NR here with PO changes tracked.

On the BG and remarks, Bevan has asked again that we include LTEP and its objectives.

I understand there are concerns about timelines, but I don't see why we couldn't include some of the same lines that were in the March backgrounder re: LTEP (especially the first three).
<https://news.ontario.ca/mei/en/2017/03/energy-sector-efficiencies.html>. These could go before the OEB bullets under 'Energy Sector Efficiencies'.

Let me know if this works or if there are any concerns.

Bryan

From: Berry, James (ENERGY)
Sent: Wednesday, May 10, 2017 9:31 PM
To: Forgione, Andrew (OPO); Bevan, Andrew (OPO); McEachern, Gillian (OPO); MacKenzie, Rebecca (OPO); Killorn, Bill (OPO); Beaudry, Jennifer (OPO); Codd-Downey, Beckie (GHLO); Bossin, Bryan (OPO); Donelson, Philip (OPO)
Cc: Campbell, David (ENERGY); Nikolaichuk, Colin (ENERGY); Marangoni, Emily (OPO); Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)
Subject: Communications Products | Fair Hydro Act intro May 10

Hi all,

Here's where we're at as of now with the NR & BG – attached. The BG reflects the discussion that occurred during the 3:15 p.m. meeting this afternoon in the LCSB boardroom with a number of those receiving this email. Also attached are the Minister's remarks for the 2 p.m. press conference in the media studio.

Ministry is currently translating. Any changes/edits need to be returned to us first thing tomorrow morning.

Thank you,
James